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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Baribeau, Tina (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 3:41 PM

To: Miller, Beverly (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: 1891 7th St East #103 Police Report request

Bev – There were no calls to 1885 or 1871 but there was one on 11/6/16 to 1879, CN 16-228-640 Advised.  Please send 

the CAD comments with caller info redacted to Mai.  Thanks! 

 

 

Tina V. Baribeau 

Records Unit Manager 
Saint Paul Police Department 
367 Grove Street 

Saint Paul, MN 55101 

P: 651-266-5717 
F: 651-266-5711 

 

tina.baribeau@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

  

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
 

 

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)  

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 8:14 AM 

To: Baribeau, Tina (CI-StPaul) 
Subject: RE: 1891 7th St East #103 Police Report request 

 

Hi Tina, 

 

The addresses are 1885, 1879 and 1871 Seventh St E.   

 

1891 Seventh St E is an apt bldg. on the corner of Hazel St N & 7
th

. 

 
 

 

 

Mai Vang 
Coordinator for Legislative Hearings 
City Council Offices 

15 W. Kellogg Blvd, Ste. 310 

Saint Paul, MN 55102 

Direct: 651-266-8563 

Appeals Line: 651-266-8585 or https://www.stpaul.gov/departments/city-clerk/appeals

Fax: 651-266-8574 

Email:  mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
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From: Baribeau, Tina (CI-StPaul)  

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 3:07 PM 

To: Miller, Beverly (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) 
Cc: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) 

Subject: RE: 1891 7th St East #103 Police Report request 

 

Mai – please send me the adjacent properties’ addresses or the street strip on which 1891 is located (i.e.,  E. 7
th

 between 

X and Y cross streets) and I can run the check. 

 

 

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
 

 

From: Miller, Beverly (CI-StPaul)  

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 8:31 AM 

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) 
Cc: Baribeau, Tina (CI-StPaul); Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) 

Subject: RE: 1891 7th St East #103 Police Report request 

 

Tina handles these and she is not in today. 

 

Bev 

 

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)  

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 8:13 AM 

To: Miller, Beverly (CI-StPaul) 
Cc: Baribeau, Tina (CI-StPaul); Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) 

Subject: RE: 1891 7th St East #103 Police Report request 

 

Hi Beverly, 

The legislative hearing officer wants me to follow up with you to see if the adjacent properties 

were called but the 1891 7
th

 St East was charged in error?  I am attaching the invoice and 

emergency boarding again. 

 

Thank you! 

 
 

 

 

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

Sent: Saturday, March 04, 2017 9:03 AM 
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) 

Cc: Baribeau, Tina (CI-StPaul); Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) 

Subject: RE: 1891 7th St East #103 Police Report request 

 

Hi Mai, 

 

I don’t see a report for that address for this incident. 

 

Bev 

 

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)  

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 3:18 PM 

To: Miller, Beverly (CI-StPaul) 
Cc: Baribeau, Tina (CI-StPaul); Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) 

Subject: 1891 7th St East #103 Police Report request 

 

Hi Beverly, 

I have another request.  See attached and thank you!   

 

This one is not until March 21
st

 hearing. 

 

 
 

 

 

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

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 


